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Dear Jerry,

I'm pretty sure I told Jim Lesar of your willingmess to do legal research for
him, However, if I have not, I will with a carbon of this letter.

Tou'll lcarn a little more about the spectro case from the 4th part of Post
Hortem, with which tuis will bwe

What you sent was helpful. I gave it to Jim, The case i3 on appeal. We have
not been told when oral arguments will be because we have granted the govermment an
extra month in return® for which it agreed not to oppose our motion to expedite.

Howevar, what we still lack = and it is relevant in C.A. T75-1996, on which a
calendar call 1/21 =.1s a statement from a text on how pnes goes about parforming
end interpreting and reporting on spectroscopy and neutron activation anaylsis.
These are taught, It seems impossible that there are no collshe texts.

Please thank Robert for the coming package of clips, I'll be more pressed
for time than usual bocause I'll be awuy for four days, the phlebitis lingers and
slovws, and the following week I have to go to Washington for this claendar call for
material in the ¥ing assassination. So, I may not write him unless there is a reason.

I am sure my wife has noted the addresses on the mailing list but I'11
double check.

Thanks and beat to both,
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